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Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE 
PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

 
PUBLIC BIDDING No. 20

Supply and Delivery of Desktop and Laptop Computers 
for the Presidential Management Staff (PMS)

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain 
provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and 
clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Pre
2021. 

A. AMENDMENTS / INCLUSIONS

SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET

 

 

Bid Data Sheet Clause 20.2 
 
xxx 
6. For Lots 1 & 2, the Lowest Calculated Bid 
shall conduct product demonstration in video 
format on the day assigned by the PMS to 
ensure compliance with the required 
specifications. 
 
7. For Lots 1 & 2, the bidder shall have an 
Authorized Service Partner (ASP) or Authorized 
Service Center (ASC) in all major cities in the 
Philippines and shall submit its complete list of 
ASPs or ASCs to include the busi
address, telephone numbers and contact 
person. 
 
8. The bidder shall submit all equipment 
brochures or data sheet for evaluation 
purposes during post qualification.
 
9. The bidders’ offer shall belong in the “Top 5 
Listed Brands or Companies in 
International Data Corporation (IDC) Quarterly 
Computing Device Tracker”. 
 
xxx 

 

DBM Compound, General Salano Street,
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Department of Budget and Management 
PROCUREMENT SERVICE -  
PHILIPPINE GOVERNMENT ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM 
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Bid Bulletin No. 2 
15 January 2021 

PUBLIC BIDDING No. 20-067-8 
 

Supply and Delivery of Desktop and Laptop Computers 
for the Presidential Management Staff (PMS) 

 
Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain 

provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and 
clarifications made by prospective bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference held on 

AMENDMENTS / INCLUSIONS 

SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET 

6. For Lots 1 & 2, the Lowest Calculated Bid 
shall conduct product demonstration in video 
format on the day assigned by the PMS to 

with the required 

7. For Lots 1 & 2, the bidder shall have an 
Authorized Service Partner (ASP) or Authorized 
Service Center (ASC) in all major cities in the 
Philippines and shall submit its complete list of 
ASPs or ASCs to include the business name, 
address, telephone numbers and contact 

8. The bidder shall submit all equipment 
brochures or data sheet for evaluation 
purposes during post qualification. 

9. The bidders’ offer shall belong in the “Top 5 
Listed Brands or Companies in the 
International Data Corporation (IDC) Quarterly 

To include as part of End
requirement in determining the 
responsiveness of the bidders’ offer
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Supply and Delivery of Desktop and Laptop Computers  

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain 
provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and 

d on January 08, 

To include as part of End-user’s 
requirement in determining the 
responsiveness of the bidders’ offer. 



 
 

 
 

 

SECTION V. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT 

 

Clause 6 
 
xxx 
On-site service or chek-up response time shall be 
within 4-5 hours for morning call (calls nade anytime 
between 8:00AM and 11:59AM) and next day visit 
for afternoon to evening calls (calls made anytime 
between 12:00PM and 5:00PM). 
 

To include as part of the 
requirement of the End-user for 
on-site services. 

SECTION VI. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS 

REFERENCE BASES FOR AMENDMENT / 
INCLUSION 

 
Page 28 
 

Lot 
No. 

Item 
Description 

Total 
Quantity 

Delivery 
Period 

1 Lightweight 
Ultra book 
Laptop 
Computers 
with SIM Slot 

61 pcs 

45 90 
calendar 
days upon 
issuance 
of Notice 
to Proceed 

2 Lightweight 
Ultra book 
Laptop 
Computers 
with SIM and 
Pen 

47 pcs 

45 90 
calendar 
days upon 
issuance 
of Notice 
to Proceed 

3 Laptop 
Computers 
with SIM Slot 
for Photo, 
Editing, 
Graphics 
Design and 
High-Quality 
Presentation 
during High 
Level Meeting 

2 pcs 

45 90 
calendar 
days upon 
issuance 
of Notice 
to Proceed 

4  
Programmers 

 
4 pcs 

45 90 
calendar 

 
 
 
 
To amend the delivery period to 
ninety (90) days non-
extendable, except when the 
delay was due to the cases 
falling under Article 1174 of the 
Civil Code of the Philippines.    



 
 

 
 

Laptop 
Computers 
with SIM Slot 

days upon 
issuance 
of Notice 
to Proceed 

5  
Tower Type 
Desktop 
Computer 4 pcs 

45 90 
calendar 
days upon 
issuance 
of Notice 
to Proceed 

 

 

SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

REFERENCE BASES FOR AMENDMENT / 
INCLUSION 

p. 30, 32, 34, 35 and 36 
 
xxx 
Lot No: 
Item: 
Quantity: 
Approved Budget per unit: 
Approved Budget for the Contract: 
xxx 

 
Commitment Clause: 
  
xxx 
I hereby certify that the statement of 
compliance to the foregoing technical 
specifications are true and correct, 
otherwise, if found to be false either 
during bid evaluation or post-
qualification, the same shall give rise to 
automatic disqualification of our bid. 
xxx 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To reflect in compliance with 
the Technical Specifications 
form1.  

 

 

 
                                                           
1 See Annex “A”  



 
 

 
 

REFERENCE BASES FOR AMENDMENT / 
INCLUSION 

Lot 1 

p. 30 

xxx 

Power 
Adapter 

65W AC Adapter PCC (3pin)-US 
(USB Type C)65W AC Adapter 
USB Type-C 

xxx 

Battery 4-Cell 3-Cell Integrated Li-
Polymer 51Wh support Rapid 
Charge, up to 19-hour run time 

 

To amend the Power Adapter and 
Battery as approved.  

 

Lot 2 

p. 32 

xxx 

xxx 

Ethernet 
Dongle 

5J45 RJ45 Extension Connector 
-same brand with the Notebook 

 

To amend 5J45 to RJ45 due to 
typographical error.  

 

p.32 

xxx 

Weight 1.4 1.47 kg - Maximum 

 

To amend the maximum weight of laptop 
as approved.  

 



 
 

 
 

Lot 3 

p.34 

xxx 

Battery 6 Cell Li-Polyer Polymer Internal 
Battery, 90Wh 

 

To amend due to typographical 
error. 

 

Lot 4 

p. 35 

xxx 

Onboard Memory 16GB DDR4 3200MB MHz 

xxx 

To amend due to typographical 
error. 

 

p. 35 

xxx 

 

Wireless WAN 4G LTE CAT9 

 

To amend as approved.  

 

Lot 5 

xxx 

Memory 18GB 16GB DDR4 2933MHz UDIMM 

XXX 

M.2 Storage Card 256gb Solid State Drive, M.2 2280, 
PCle-NVM3e 

 

 

 

To amend due to typographical 
error. 

 

 



 
 

 
 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

AMENDMENTS/INCLUSION BASES FOR AMENDMENT/INCLUSION 

Columbia Technologies, Inc.2 
Lot 1  
 

- Kindly requesting to extend to 60 to 
90 calendar days upon issuance of the 
NTP 

 
 
 
 

- Please be informed that all items are 
Configure to Order (CTO) from the 
manufacturing plant and not available 
in the market. 

 
- Kindly requesting to change DDR4 to 

DDR3 
 
 
 
Lot 2 
 

- Please correct 5J45 to RJ45 - typo 
error.  

- Kindly requesting to relax to 1.47 kg. 
- maximum 

 
Lot 3 
 

- Kindly requesting to relaxt to 2x SSD. 
The newer designs of Mobile 
Workstations are slimmer and lighter 
which resulted to a maximum of 2 
storage slots only. 

 
Lot 4 
 

- Please correct 3200MB to 3200Mz - 
typo error.  

 
Lot 5 
 

 
 

-  In view that the computers are 
configured to order (CTO) and not 
readily available in the international 
market, PMS is changing the delivery 
period to 90 days non-extendable, 
except in fortuitous events such as 
force majeure, upon issuance of 
Notice to Proceed. 
 

- The lowest calculated bidder shall 
conduct a demo of the brand and 
model being offered for Lots 1 and 2 
only.   

 
 

- Not acceptable.  
 
 
 
 

 
 

- The 5J45 is a typo error, can be 
change to RJ45 

- Weight can be adjusted to 1.47 kg 
Maximum 

 
 
 

- Not acceptable.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

- The 3200 MB is a typo error and can 
be changed to 3200 MHz. 
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- Please correct 18GB to 16GB - typo 
error. 

 
- Please correct PCI-NVM3 to PCI-NVMe 

- typo error.  
-  

 
- The 18GB memory is a typo error and 

can be changed to 16GB.  
- The Pcle-NVM3 is a typo error and can 

be changed to Pcle-NVMe 

Advance Solutions Inc.3 
Lot 1 
 

- Would you allow or consider other 
color like Silver? 

- May we request if you can consider to 
250nits fo rthe Display as a minimum 
requirement? 

- Can we simplify power adapter to 
"65W AC Adapter USB Type-C"? 

 
- May we request if you can allow or 

consider USB 3.1? As per USB 
3.0/3.1/ and 3.2 are just the same 
USB. They only differ in Gen type like 
Gen1 have up to 5Gbps speed and 
gen 2 10 Gbps. 

- May we request if you can allow 
Ethernet Extension and Side docking 
connectors via USB Type-C interface? 
Considering Type-C interface is more 
versatile interface and provides better 
bandwidth. 

- May we request if we can omit or 
make "Case material" as an optional 
requirement? Requiring this type of 
case materials will only limit your 
requirement. In addition, MIL STD-
810G compliance should be enough to 
prove than an electronic product 
surpasses military testing that assure 
laptop durability. 

- May we request to adjust battery to at 
least 3 cell? Provided that we can still 
provide the required battery Whr and 
number of battery life hours. 

- May we request for you to allow 
equivalent to "Rapid Charge"? 
Provided that our proposed laptop 

 
 
 

- Not acceptable. 
 

- Not acceptable. 
 
 

- The power adapter can be simplified 
to 65W AC Adapter USB Type-C 

 
- Not acceptable. 

 
 
 
 

- Not acceptable. 
 
 
 
 

- Not acceptable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- The battery can be adjusted to 3-Cell, 
51Wh as long as the required run-
time (19-hr) is still provided. 

 
- The bidder can propose a technology, 

whose feature and function are similar 
to Rapid Charge. 
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supports similar function that allow 
the battery of the laptop to be 
charged faster. 

- May we request if we can adjust your 
maximum weight requirement to 
1.5kg? This is in consideration of your 
laptop touch screen functionality 
which add more weight to the laptop. 

 
Lot2 
 

- Would you allow or consider other 
color like Silver? 

- Would you allow "Anti-Glare" as an 
equivalent to Anti-reflection? Antiglare 
also deflects light reflection to your 
laptop monitor. 

- May we request if you can allow 
manufacturer standard pen? Provided 
that the pen should come from the 
same brand of the laptop. 

- Can we simplify power adapter to 
"65W AC Adapter USB Type-C"? 

- May we request if you can allow or 
consider USB 3.1? As per USB 
3.0/3.1/ and 3.2 are just the same 
USB. They only differ in Gen type like 
Gen1 have up to 5Gbps speed and 
gen 2 10 Gbps. 

- May we request if you can allow 
Ethernet Extension and Side docking 
connectors via USB Type-C interface? 
Considering Type-C interface is more 
versatile interface and provides better 
bandwidth. 

- Not acceptable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- Not acceptable. 
 

- Anti-glare can be considered as 
equivalent to Anti-Reflection. 

 
 

- PMS will allow manufacturer standard 
pen, provided it is of the same brand 
with the computer. 

 
- The power adapter can be simplified 

to 65W AC Adapter USB Type-C. 
- Not acceptable. 

 
 
 
 

- Not acceptable. 

Integrated Computer Systems Inc.4 
Lot 1 
 

- May we request to extend the delivery 
requirement to 90-120 days from 
receipt of NTP? Request is due to the 
global material constraints that the 
manufacturers still experience due to 
the sudden demand of computers 
globally brought about by the 

 
 
 

- In view that the computers are 
configured to order (CTO) and not 
readily available in the international 
market, PMS is changing the delivery 
period to 90 days non-extendable, 
except in fortuitous events such as 
force majeure, upon issuance of 
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pandemic. 
 
Lot 2 

- May we request to correct the "5J45 
to RJ45, as it looks like a typo error? 

 
Lot 3 

- May we request to change HDD 
configuration from 3x SSD to 2x SSD. 
This is because the pointing model in 
the TOR is already EOL and the 
transition can only cater up to 2x SSD 
only this also goes for most brands 
that are shifting to a higher 
generation. 

- Is it acceptable if we offer a 94Wh 
battery instead of 90Wh? 

 
- The word Polyer is a typo error and 

should be changed to "Polymer".  
 
Lot 4 

- May we request to correct the 
"3200MB" to 3200MHz, as it looks like 
a typo error? 

- Requesting to omit CAT9 on Wireless 
WAN since this is not stated in the 
datasheet of the laptops. 

 
Lot 5 

- May we request to change the 
requirement to 16GB only as 18GB is 
not a standard memory configuration 
for Desktops? 

 
 

Notice to Proceed. 
 
 

- The "5J45" is a typo error and should 
be changed to "RJ45".  

 
 

- Not acceptable. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- The bidder can offer higher battery 
rating, the 90Wh rating is the 
minimum technical specification.  

- The word Polyer is a typo error and 
should be changed to "Polymer".  

 
 

- The 3200MB is a typo error and 
should be changed to "3200MHz".  

- The Wireless WAN can be changed to 
"4G LTE".  

 
 
 

- The 18GB memory is a typo error and 
should be changed to "16GB".  

The herein amendments form an integral part of the bidding documents. Correspondingly, all other 
provisions in the bidding documents affected by these amendments are similarly amended or 
modified. 

 
                                                                                                  SGD                              

JULIUS M. SANTOS 
Chairperson, DBM-PS BAC VIII  

 
For the purpose of this Bulletin and for better understanding of its contents, the following rules shall apply: (a) Double Strike out – denotes deletion; (b) 
Underline – denotes inclusion or new item/requirement; and “xxx” – denotes separation of phrase/s being amended from the rest of the main text. 

 



 
 

 
 

ANNEX “A” 

 
Technical Specifications 

 
LOT NO. 1 :  
QUANTITY :  
APPROVED BUDGET PER UNIT :  
APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE CONTRACT :  

 

Lot 1:  
Technical Specifications Statement of Compliance 

  

 
I hereby certify that the statement of compliance to the foregoing technical 
specifications are true and correct, otherwise, if found to be false either during bid 
evaluation or post-qualification, the same shall give rise to automatic 
disqualification of our bid. 
 
 
 
Name of Company 

 
Signature Over Printed Name of 

Authorized Representative 

 
Date 

 


